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From: Foto Torre || NG

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 9:21 AM

To: foil <foil@ecwa.org>

Subject: Village of Williamsville Water Main Breaks and Repairs

To:Terrence D. McCracken
FOIL Officer

295 Main St., Room 350
Buffalo, NY 14203-2494

From: Eileen A. Torre

Williamsville, NY 14221-5536

Dear Mr. McCracken:

I am herewith requesting the below information under FOIL/FOIA. Please be so kind and
respond within 10 days since my request is heavily time-dependent.

Within the past five years, how many times were water main breaks reported and repaired within
the Village of Williamsville?

Thank you for your assistance.
Respectfully,

Eileen Torre
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